UNITED STATES

ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION
WABHINGTON, D.C. 20843

April 16, 1973

Docket lio, 50-219

Jersey Central Power & Light Company
ATDN: Mr. R, H. Sims, Vice President
Madison Avenue at Punch Bowl Road
Morristown, New Jersey 07960

Gentlemen:

By letter dated January 15, 1973, you requested authorization to load
and operate the Oyster Creex reactor core in the configuration described
in Facility Change Request No. 4, By letter dated February 22, 1973,
you submitted Supplement No. 1 to Facility Change Request No. 4 that
changed the fuel assemblies to be loaded during tnis refueling from
Type IIIB to Type IIIE.

We have reviewed this Change Request and its Supplement and in regards
to the pertinent safety considerations for the loading of the fuel as
described, we have concluded that the proposed loading does not pre-
sent significant hazards consideratiors not described or implicit In
the Safety Analysis Report and that there 1s reasonable assurance that

the health and safety of the public will not be endangered by tre loading

of the 148 fuel asserblies as described.

However, by letter dated April 3, 1973, we requested additional Infor-
mation that we required in order to complete our evaluation of fuel
densification and its effects on normal operation and the loss of
coolant analysis and the XN-1 correlation. We have not yet recelved
this information. In addition, your submittal of the apprupriate
Technical Specification changes has not yet been received. 'herefore,
authorization to operate witn this reload core canot be granted at
this time.

Accordingly, pursuant to 10 CFR Part 50, Section 50.59, you are hereby
authorized to load the 148 EXXON Type IIIE fuel assenblies In “he con-
flgwration described in Facility Change Request iic. 4 and Supplement
No. 1 thereto.
Sincerely,
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Donald J. Skbvholt
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George F. Trowbridge, Esquire

Shaw, Pittman, Potts, Trowbridge
& Madden

910 - 17th Street, N. W.

Washington, D. C. 20006

GPU Service Corporation

ATIN: M. Thomas M. Crimmins
Safety & Licensing Manager

260 Cherry Hill Road

Parsippany, New Jersey 07054

April 16, 1973



